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From: corphslp

Sent:  Tuesday, Decenber 14, 2010 351 PM

To! ‘lsapelle Klain'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject; RE. Addresy Change

The atrached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.
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l-'rom. Isabelle Klein [matto: Isabelle, Klein@gmlaw oom]
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2610 3:48 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address Change

Please change the address for international Golf and Beaches Reaity, Inc., Document No, P10000100582
to!

13506 Summerport Village Parkway, #306 D
Windermere, Florida 34786 Q \

Isabelle Klein, Legal Assistant

to Gregory J. Blodig Esquire

and Ellen Gilmore, Esquire
Grreenspoon Marder, P.A.

100 W, Cypress Creek Road, Suite 700
Fart Lauderdale, Florida 33309

(954} 491-1120, Ext. 1026

The information contalned n this transmission may be attarney-client privileged and confidential, It is
intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. if the reader of this message is not
the intended recipient, you are hersby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. if you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by reply e-mail,

Pursuant to Internal Revenue Service guidance, be advised that any federat tax advice contained in this
written or electronic communication, including any attachments or enclosures, is not intended or
written to be used and it cannot be used by any persen or entity for the purpose of {1) avoiding any tax
penalties that may be imposed by the Internal Revenue Service or any other U.5. Federal taxing
authority or agency or (i) promoting, marketing or recommending to anather party any transaction or
matter addressed herein.
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